16 June 2016

Ms Marlene Tucker

Executive Director

International Air Services Commission
GPO Box 530

Canberra ACT 2601

Dear Ms}ud(e/r, N M~

Renewal of Commission Determination — France Route 1

Thank you for your recent letter which invited Qantas to express its interest in the renewal
of determinations allocating capacity which will expire in the next 12 months.

Qantas requests renewal of Determination [2011] IASC 119 for 250 one-way seats per day
averaged over 12 months in each direction on France Route 1, as varied by Decision [2013]
IASC 208, for five years from 22 May 2017.

We would be pleased to provide any further informatlon the Commission might require in
considering our renewal requests.

Yours sincerely,

—

O W Y

Executive Manager, International and Industry Affairs

Qantas Alrways Limited ABN 16 009 661 501
10 Bourke Road Mascot NSW 2020 Australia
Telephone +61 2 9691 3636

gantas.com



